Dr. Amit Kumar Mondal

From: Pranay <pranay@phi-robotics.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2015 1:55 PM

To: Manoj Mehrotra; amit@phi-robotics.com

Cc: Pankaj R. Gupta; ashwin.agr@phi-education.com; Amit Kumar Mondal
Subject: RE: Reporting of Prof Anil Kumar Mondal-15th June 2015

Dear Manoj,
Thanks for updating us on this. Ashwin will take care of all queries which are non-technical.
@Amit Kumar Mondal :

As per our discussion on the phone (few minutes back), it seems that the timing of 2 weeks is something which is not
good for anything substantial or even getting started on something solid. So, | think it will be better to expose you to
something which will add value to your skill set and open the gates for next stages. | request you to come with some
basics into following areas ..

1. QT framework, Build System (Makefiles, shell script etc)
2. Camera Calibration : http://docs.opencv.org/doc/tutorials/calib3d/camera calibration/camera calibration.html
3. http://www.instructables.com/id/DIY-3D-scanner-based-on-structured-light-and-stere/

Coming prepared on the above will help you kick start the project and expedite your learning process.
Best Wishes.

Warm Regards,

Pranay Kishore

Founder, Director, Chief Design Architect

PhiRobotics Research Pvt. Ltd.

A-66 Shreerang Society, Off LBS Marg,

Thane (W) 400601, Maharashtra, India

Mobile : +919819517396 | Office : +91 22 3192 6744 | Fax: +91 22 2588 0016
pranay@phi-robotics.com | www.phi-robotics.com

b% Stay Green! Please Don't print this e-mail unless really necessary

From: Manoj Mehrotra [mailto:mmehrotra@upes.ac.in]

Sent: 02 June 2015 12:50

To: amit@phi-robotics.com; pranay@phi-robotics.com

Cc: Pankaj R. Gupta; ashwin.agr@phi-education.com; Amit Kumar Mondal
Subject: Reporting of Prof Anil Kumar Mondal-15th June 2015

Dear Mr.Amit/ Mr.Pranay,

Greetings from University Of Petroleum & Energy Studies.



Based on our discussions during our visit to your office on 27th May 2015, Prof Amit Kumar Mondal will be
reporting to you on 15th June 2015 at your Thane office for faculty project internship work. Requesting to
kindly send the required details to Prof Mondal regarding his visit to Mumbai and necessary instructions
related with his proposed work. His contact no. is +91-9557355689.

Mr. Amit Kumar Mondal-

Kindly contact Mr. Amit/ Mr. Pranay for updating your travel plan and schedule so the necessary
arrangements can be made by them for your project work starting from 15th June 2015. You may call them on
(022)31926744 or send email with the details. Mr. Ashwin Agrawal is also available on 9011043630 for your
help. You are advised to do the needful.

Thanks & Regards

Manoj Mehrotra

Asst. Director-Career Services

Western Region-Mumbai

University Of Petroleum & Energy Studies
(www.upes.ac.in)

M-8237262349

L-(022)67931912/13

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not read,
distribute copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not represent those of the organization. Warning:
Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the organization cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage that
arise from the use of this email or attachments.
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PROJECT WORK / PRACTICAL TRAINING

Please refer to your letters on the above subject.

1. We are glad to inform you that *TWO seat(s) has/have beer ailotieq o your
B.Tech (Electronics & Cemmunication Engineering) Graduate studenti(s) for project work /
practical training during May - Jul 2014 (Minim f Two Months or Ei ht Weeks).

2. It may kindly be noted that your students is/are acceptable for practica; training/project
work in this Establishment subject to fulfiling our terms and conditions a3 Ccopy of which is
enclosed. :

3. Please ensure that the police clearance certificates in respect of your students sponsored
isfare forwarded to us well in advance / along with the students to avoid any inconvenience to
them since we cannot aliow them to join without this certificate. Our terms and conditions may
be brought to the notice of your students before they report to us.

4. Your students may please be advised to report along with the police clearance certificate
(format enclosed) and two-passport size and two stamp size latest photographs

Gy

(K VASUDEYV)
TOIC
for DIRFCTOR

*1. Hitesh Arora
2. Ravi Kishore

Encl: As above.
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_ The following Rules and Conditions are stipulated during the project / dissertation period at this
Establishment.

That the student(s) shall first report to this Establishment at ...hrson ... Jan ....... for an organized
briefing and immediately report to the assigned Project Division, thereatfter.

That the student(s) shail work in this Establishment, for atleast two full days per week (Monday to
Friday) and not less than thirty five full days, during the allotted project span period from .........ccovn to
................... to complete tha scope of dissertation .

That the student(s) shall obtain a temporary pass from the Security Section of this Establishment,
which shall be issued to them, on production of valid Police Verification Certificate, (issued from the Office
of Commissioner of Police) and two copies of latest photographs. Application form for Police. Verification is
enclosed. They are required to display the pass throughout, to gain entry and movement in the Technical
Premises, for the duration of the project. The said pass ne sds to be surrendered at the time of clearance.

That the student(s) shall observe dress code as under, while inside the Technical Premises

(a) Boys - Full trouser with full or half sleeve shirt.
(b) Girls - Salwar Kameez or Chudidar or Saree

That the student(s) shall observe all rules, regulations, security guidelines including cyber security
and safety precautions, whilst using laboratory / infrastructural facilities, failing which necessary action is
jiable to be initiated against him/ her/ them, as deemed necessary.

That the student(s) shall record arrival and departure details in the register of attendancse, kept in the
project Division / group, where they would be progressing dissertation work.

That the student(s) shall complete ali the tasks assigned to them in time and show progress 1o their
respective guides, as per pians.

That any adverse observations against the progress of work and / or discipline etc. shall be
communicated by the guide, as deemec necessary, to the concerned College / institutional authorities
including the Registrar (Examinations) of the University, as per merit of the observations.

That the student(s) shall leave a record of the work carried out viz, Hardware, Software & Project
Report etc. in the concerned Division of this Establishment.

A certificate, duly ink signed by the Guide and countersigned by the Divisional Officer concerned,
having guided the dissertation / project throughdut the period of work and to confirm completion of the
scope of objectives of study, should be attached in the final project / dissertation repost of the student(s).
Non-compliance of this condition shall be liable to be interpreted as non-completion of assigned dissertation
/ project work / practical training etc. A copy each of such Project report need to be submitted to the
concerned Division and Library, of this Establishment for permanent records.

That no remuneration will be paid to the student(s) by this Establishment, during / or as part of the
work done.

That this ‘Establishment wilt not be responsible for any injury / accident that may occur to the
individual during the duration cf the work, at the Technical Premises of the Establishment.

That the students(s) will obtain clearance from the Division, Library, Security office sic. and submi
the same to the Training Group of this Establishment, on completion of the Project.

POLICE CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that ShrifSMUKIN L ....ooiimiiiimtimi e S/o, Dio s

against him/her of our records.

Signature
(Name in Block Letters)
Rank

Office Stamp




- For Neel Metal Products Ltd.

Neel Metal Products Limited
Sector-36, Pace City-Il,

Gurgaon - 122 004 (Haryana)

T :+891 124 4767800, 4032011-12

F :+91 124 4032013
w: ;ww.inmgroup};om PHODUCTS LTD Our milestones are touchstones

NMPL/HRD/19/2015-16 20" May 2015
INTERN LETTER

Mr. Akash Gupta,
(University of Petroleum & Energy Studies),

With reference to your application dated 19.05.2015, we are pleased to offer you the position of Industrial
Trainee for a period of Two Months starting from 01.06.2015 at Neel Metal Products Ltd. The terms and
conditions of this offer are as under: -

a) You will be based at our plant located at Secter-3¢, Pace City-Il, Gurgaon.

b) The training will automatically come to an end after completion of Two Months i.e. on 30.07.2015.

¢) You will not be paid any stipend for the entire duration of training, no free lunch & transport facility by
company.

d) Company will not provide any accommodation for the period of training.

e) You are supposed to abide by all the instructions given by your reporting authority.

f) You will be governed by all the rules and regulations of the company as applicable from time to time.

g) You shall undertake and agree that all property including all correspondence addressed to or by you,
technical specifications, literature, books, periodicals etc or any property what so ever belonging to the
company or relating to the company’s business which shall come into your possession durmg the
training is to be handed over as and when desired hy your Reporting Authority.

h) You will use all the information gathered during, the course of your training for academic purpose only
and will not disclose any confidential mformatlon including the technical know-how, security
arrangement etc. to anyone by word of mouth or otherwise which may be provided to you during your
internship training.

i) Photography is not permitted inside the company premise

j) You will have to submit signed Indemnity Bond and Non-Disclosure Agreement as per prescribed
format.

k) You will have to come in proper formal dress i.e. Pant, Shirt & Leather Shoes.

) Use of PPEs (Helmet, Earplug, Goggles, etc) would be must for every intern while on shop floors.

Authorized Signatory

I have carefully read the contents of this letter. | accept the terms and conditions detailed above and agree
to abide by all rules and regulations of the company.

Signature :
Name
Date

Corporate Ofﬁc:e : Plot No. 9, Institutional Area, Sector 44, Gurgaon-122002 (Hr.) T:+91-124-4674500, 4674550 F:+91-124-4674599
Regd. Office : 601, Hemkunt Chambers, 89, Nehru Place, New Delhi- 110 019 T: +91 11 26427104-06,.F: +91 11 26427100

Works -

Plant Il : 4-6 & 11-16, Sector-5, Integrated Ind. Estate, Ranipur, Haridwar - 249 403 T: +91 1334 239215, 239214 F: +91 1334 239185
Plant Il : Plot No. 8, Sector-10, I.LE., S.1.D.C.U.L., Pantnagar, Udham Singh Nagar - 263 153 (U.K.) T: +91 5944 250051

Plant IV : Plot No. 22, Sector 12, I.T.B.T. Park, S.1.D.C.U.L., Pantnagar, Udham Singh Nagar - 263 153 (U.K.) T: +91 8690009560
PlantV : VPO Baskusla, Opp. Sector 7, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon - 122 050



